

Trerobart Primary School Ysgol Gynradd Trerobart

Learning Together, Achieving Forever

Dysgu Gyda'n Gilydd, Cyflawni Am Byth

Wednesday 16th March 2022

Trerobart weekly newsletter is placed in the noticeboard, school website, and twitter every Friday: as an ECO School, we only print a newsletter every term.

Children's book prize recommendations

Class Attendance week ending 11/03/22 (rounded up)

Dosbarth Crib Goch 94.6 School Target: 94.3%

Dosbarth Eryri 95.6
Dosbarth Y Garn 92.3

Dosbarth Pen-y-Fan 98.3
Dosbarth Pen-y-Fal 86.8
Dosbarth Moel Hebog 87.5
Dosbarth Cadair Idris 88.0

Whole school attendance: 91.8%





Congratulations to Pen-y-Fan 5 minutes extra play for you all!

Star of the Week Seren yr Wythnos













Headteacher Blog

£258 was generously donated by you to support the Ukraine Crisis. Diolch yn fawr i ti. It was a fabulous day of children enjoying wearing blue and yellow and being able to participate in a whole school event, feeling a part of a very caring community. Massive thanks to Mr Butler, Cadair Idris and the school council for this suggestion and organising the day.

Year 5 and 6 have enjoyed a full day of workshops with the University of Wales, known as First Campus. There are several days and visits planned for them during the rest of the academic year.

Red Nose Day - PTA have organised the selling of red noses, they are plastic free this year and feel very different from previous noses, they are far more fragile. Children and staff may come to school with wacky hair and/or mismatched clothing, if they so wish. If your child does not want to change their appearance, please bring them to school, as not everyone likes to dress up and they will still enjoy a great day with their friends and teachers.

After School Clubs - SportsCool is a private company who will be visiting Trerobart in May to provide some FREE taster sessions, during the school day, to all the pupils. There will then be an after school club for the final part of the summer term on a Wednesday evening. The cost is £4 a session, £20 for the block of 5 weeks, payable on their booking system. Letters will be sent home after the event of May 5th.

Tik Toc - we are seeing unacceptable behaviour in several classes which is all stemming from videos on Tik Toc. Both in lower juniors and upper juniors, please monitor your child's internet use in order to keep them safe from harm and being influenced inappropriately. I am sure you will agree that children regularly follow/copy what they see on the screen.

INSET days - There will be a training day for all staff on Friday 8th April and Friday 22nd July. This will be a closure day for all pupils. There will be one more day, but the date has not yet been confirmed. Schools have to provide 5 training days each year.

Expressive Arts - as part of their unit of inquiry, key stage 2 thoroughly enjoyed a performance last week from Cerys, a very talented harpist. The children all agreed that the harp created a beautiful sound they had not experienced anywhere before.

Governing Body - The governors held their termly meeting last week. There is currently a vacancy for a parent governor, application forms will be available soon. If you have any questions then please feel free to contact me.

Friends of Trerobart - The PTA have met several times and are pleased to announce that they will be organising a fun night of family bingo on Thursday 31st March. Further information will follow in the next week. They have also organised an Easter Raffle with prizes generously donated by two of the school staff, diolch yn fawr. Photographs of the prizes available will be shared on classdojo later this week.

If you have any queries, class teachers can be seen prior to 9am or immediately after school. I am generally available each day for any queries you may have.

Diolch yn fawr, Mrs Buckle

<u>Dates for your diary</u>

Mon 21st March - Trish to visit Eryri

Tues 22nd March - Trish to visit Moel Hebog

Thursday 24th March - Trish to visit Crib Goch

Thursday 31st March - Family Bingo night

Mon 4th April - Parents Evening. Children to discuss with you their learning journey

Tues 5th April - Parents Evening. Children to discuss with you their learning journey

Wed 6th April - Eisteddfod competition - children to wear house t-shirts. PTA will arrange a time for parents to purchase if required.

Thurs 7th April - Moel Hebog and Cadair Idris visit Temple Baptist

Thurs 7th April - Easter bonnet parade for foundation phase and decorated egg competition for key stage 2, Y3-6.

Friday 8th April - INSET DAY. School closed to all pupils

Friday 22nd July - INSET DAY. School closed to all pupils Mon 11th April - Fri 22nd April - Easter Holidays Mon 30th May - Fri 3rd June - Whitsun Half Term